# Campus Announcements for the week of 02/22/2010

#### **Table of Contents**

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Call For Abstracts: Women In Medicine Annual Research Day. Deadline Is March 1, 2010

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Yoga for Wellness
- 2. 2010 Stony Brook Program Assessment Institute
- 3. Library Tour
- 4. Research Skills
- 5. Census 2010: Counting Everyone Once and Only Once and In the Right Place
- 6. EndNote Web Basics
- 7. Beyond Blackboard: Web Tools for Group Work
- 8. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Bereavement: The Truths and Myths of the Grieving Process
- 9. Employee Health and Wellness Presents: "It's Not Your Parents Retirement-Still Young and Kickin' "
- 10. FMLA/Time and Attendance Medical Related Leaves
- 11. Lunchtime Learning- Quick tips and trick to managing your time more effectively!

#### 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Wed 2/24 @ 1:00 ~ "Inferring Tumor Progression from Genomic Heterogeneity" (Navin)
- 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. Department of Africana Studies presents "Going Green Conference" February 25, 10:00am-3:00pm, Humanities Building
- 4. The Provost Lecture Series Dr. Mary Frances Berry February 24, 4:00 pm, Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2

- 5. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Faculty Candidate Seminars
- 6. Center for Italian Studies Power Point Documentary Presentation on U.S. Marine Corps Medal of Honor Recipient, Sgt. John Basilone.
- 7. Frank W. Otto Distinguished Lecture Series, Topics in Mechanical Engineering, February 26 at 2:30 pm, Engineering Building, Room 301
- 8. Black Men in the Obama Era: Discussion Forum February 23, 7:00pm-9:00pm, SBU Ballroom
- 9. Provost's Lecture with Simran Sethi on Thursday, February 25
- 10. Excellence Without a Soul
- 11. The Triumph of the Human Soul
- 12. Philosophy and Art Lecture: "Artists as Agents of Cultural Memory: Eastern European Artists from the Margin"
- 13. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Forest Community Responses to Environmental Stressors at Multiple Scales"
- 14. BSA Distinguished Lecture Series welcomes Dr. Robert Shiller, Yale University to speak at Brookhaven National Labs on March 2nd.
- 15. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 16. My Life As Lecture Series With ABC News Correspondent Rachel Martin.
- 17. SBIR and Angel Network Funding
- 18. Lecture "Knock me up, Knock me down: Images of Pregnancy in Hollywood Film and Popular Culture," February 25

### 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)
- 2. Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Day

#### 07. Charitable

- 1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala
- 2. Call for Nominations 4th Annual Community Service Award Ceremony
- 3. Stony Brook Stitchers

#### 4. Daffodil Days 2010

#### 08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Staller Center Art Gallery To Feature Graduate Student Work
- 2. Women's Basketball vs. Vermont-Tues. 2/23 7PM
- 3. The Road to Hartford Night-Men's Basketball vs. Vermont 2/24 7PM
- 4. WBCA Pink Zone Game-Women's Basketball vs. UMBC-Sat. 2/27 2PM
- 5. Please Join Us For The 2010 School of Nursing Distinguished Alumni Awards
- 6. Dr. William McAdoo Memorial Health Lecture Series February 22, 12:00pm-1:00pm, Social Welfare Faculty/Staff Conference Room, HSC Level 2
- 7. UNITI Cultural Center Open House February 24, 12:00pm-4:00pm, UCC, SB Union, Room 135
- 8. Annual Black History Month Closing Program February 26, 8:00pm, SAC Ballroom A
- 9. "The Spirit in the Black Church" Worship Service February 28, 4:00pm-6:00pm, SBU, Room 249
- 10. Trip to African Burial Ground March 6, bus leaves SAC Loop at 9:00am sharp.
- 11. Dean's Distinguished Lecture Series Returns with El Diario La Prensa Publisher Rossana Rosado
- 12. Hronn Axelsdottir Art Exhibition-February 18-28th-Lawrence Alloway Gallery, SBU
- 13. Purim Carnival (and Megillah Reading)
- 14. Canada's extraordinary songwriter and guitarist Garnet Rogers at The University Cafe Sunday March 7th at 2 P.M.
- 15. Bollywood Weddings

## 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Improv Comedy Classes
- 2. Watercolor Painting Classes
- 3. Defensive Driving Course for UUP Members

### 4. Fundamentals of Marketing

#### 10. Research

- 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?
- 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 4. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate
- 5. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 6. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health
- 7. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over
- 8. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30
- 9. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 10. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder
- 11. Healthy Volunteers (ages 45-90) Wanted For a Study of Cognitive And Brain Function
- 12. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 Years Old

### 11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University
- 2. Seawolves Athletic Camps at Stony Brook University
- 3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University
- 4. STEM (Science, Tech, Engineering, Math) JOB & INTERNSHIP FAIR- 2/24/10: 12PM-3PM
- 5. Wang Center Gift Shop Has Bargains on Laga Bags Handmade by tsunami survivors

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Call For Abstracts: Women In Medicine Annual Research Day. Deadline Is March 1, 2010

This year's Women in Medicine Research Day is going to be held on Wednesday, April 14, 2010. Please join the day's events by submitting an abstract for consideration in the poster session. New research findings and existing posters presented at a national conference within the past year are welcome. Up to 40 abstracts will be accepted. Abstracts must be limited to 500 words excluding title/authors/addresses/phone. Abstracts must include: TITLE in bold and capital letters; authors; introduction with statement of purpose of research; methods; results; conclusions/clinical relevance; funding source; CORHIS approval; financial disclosures. Send abstracts to: caroline.lazzaruolo@stonybrook.edu. Call 8-2005 if you have any questions.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

## 1. Yoga for Wellness

Refresh and recharge during this gentle 50-minute yoga class for all levels of experience and fitness. Practice yoga movement and breathing techniques that can be utilized in the office or at home to help reduce stress, increase flexibility, and promote an overall sense of well-being. Please wear comfortable and non-restrictive clothing.

Presenter: Livia Polise

February 26, 2010 12:00pm - 1:00pm, HSC Level 3, Galleria To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Colleen Stanley/Pres

#### 2. 2010 Stony Brook Program Assessment Institute

Assessment is a crucial component of our educational landscape as Universities face increasing accountability and scrutiny from government, accreditors, and funding agencies. Program assessment focuses on student learning to determine whether students have acquired the skills, knowledge, and competencies associated with their program of study. To meet the needs to improve program assessment, a hands-on Institute facilitated by Dr. Daniel Apple will be held on Feb. 19 and March 19, 2010 at Wang Center.

During this Institute, participants will produce a program assessment that:

Helps meet program goals and standards

Clarifies program processes, systems and structures

Significantly benefits the program

Evidences qualities of the program by key outcomes

Registration is open to Department teams that might include:

Department Chairperson

Undergraduate Program Director Graduate Program Director Curriculum Committee Member Accreditation Committee Member Faculty

Assessment Staff (e.g., Assistant to Chair, Assessment Coordinator)

To register online, please go to: <a href="https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Pages/Assessment.aspx">https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Pages/Assessment.aspx</a>

Submitted by: Ying Xiong/DoIT

#### 3. Library Tour

Take a tour of the Melville Library's main public service areas. Learn about our collections and services and get some freebies while you're here. Meet us @ the Central Reading Room, Melville Library. All tours run about 30 minutes. Monday, February 22 @ 4:00 PM and Wednesday, March 3 @ 1:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

#### 4. Research Skills

You have a 15 page paper due and don't know where to begin. In this workshop, learn how to: get started doing research, narrow your topic, where to look for information (books, articles, and websites), use subject headings and keywords, and evaluate sources and create a bibliography. Tuesday, March 2 @ 5:30 PM. Register @

http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 5. Census 2010: Counting Everyone Once and Only Once and In the Right Place

Is your native language English, Spanish, Chinese, Korean, Vietnamese and Russian or one of 52 other languages? This workshop will cover what is collected as basic Census information and how this Census differs from all previous ones. Come find out: how to find population data and other statistics for your research, how the Census and the American Community Survey differ from each other, how government education and other grant money is distributed according to Decennial (every 10 years) Census results, how private is the information you provide, what if I'm not a citizen, and where do students fill out the Census? Wednesday, March 3 @ 1:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

#### 6. EndNote Web Basics

This workshop will demonstrate the basics of the web version of EndNote. In this session you

will learn how to: create an EndNote Web library, import citations from online databases into EndNote Web, format a bibliography in Word using "Cite While You Write", and transfer citations to and from the software version of EndNote. Wednesday, March 3 from 2:30 PM to 4:00 PM. Register @ <a href="http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm">http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 7. Beyond Blackboard: Web Tools for Group Work

Group work is a fact of Stony Brook University life. Beyond Blackboard there are other collaborative Web tools and networks for enhancing group work, sharing content and managing projects. In this workshop learn: how to create and mange groups on the Web using wikis, blogs and more, tips and tools for online group work, how to share online content and research, including using Google Docs, using collaborative networks for scholarship, and where researchers and scholars share links and build communities online, including Connotea and LinkedIn. Thursday, March 4 @ 1:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 8. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Bereavement: The Truths and Myths of the Grieving Process

Presented by Hospice Care Network

Grief has been a taboo subject in our society for generations. We don't like to think about it, let alone talk about it. This presentation will embrace our changing learning habits by utilizing movie clips as an educational tool to expel the myths and identify the truths. Guest Speakers, Joanne Archer, LCSW-R ACSW and Barbara McGuire, LMSW March 11, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Wang Center, Classroom 201 March 11, 2010, 2:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m., HSC Level 3, Classroom 152

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

# 9. Employee Health and Wellness Presents: "It's Not Your Parents Retirement-Still Young and Kickin' "

Join Bertha Murphy, LCSW, Clinical Assistant Professor and Director Undergraduate Program School of Social Welfare for this engaging hour which will examine our lifestyles and help us to plan for our future, whether it is for retirement or successful elder years.

We are living longer and having much more fun doing it.

Friday, Feb 26th, HSC Level 2, LH #2 11am-12pm All Are Welcome!

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

### 10. FMLA/Time and Attendance Medical Related Leaves

March 2 9:30am 12:00pm

What is FMLA? The first half of this workshop will provide participants with an understanding of the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), in order to assist them with implementing this Federal Law. The second half of the workshop will address: State Time & Attendance guidelines, coordinating FMLA with other leave entitlements such as Sick Leave at Half Pay or Presidential Sick Leave, and will briefly review Maternity/Paternity Leave & the Leave Donation Program for State employees. The workshop will conclude with a brief overview of FMLA, disability and workers comp for RF employees.

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Dept Heads, & Managers who are responsible for administering campus policies on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0006

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 11. Lunchtime Learning- Quick tips and trick to managing your time more effectively!

March 10 12:00pm 1:00pm

Developing your ability to effectively use your time, set goals and focus on priorities while managing simultaneous responsibilities is key. Managing your work day is key to reducing stress as well as accomplishing goals successfully.

Key Highlights:

Create effective work plans, prioritize competing tasks and plan for each day Identify inefficient uses of time and ways to improve or eliminate them

Target Audience: Open to all West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton Employees

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wcll27

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

#### 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Wed 2/24 @ 1:00 ~ "Inferring Tumor Progression from Genomic Heterogeneity" (Navin)

The next lecture in the Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series will be held on Wednesday, February 24, 2010 from 1:00-2:00 in the Chapel of the Charles B. Wang Center. Nicholas Navin(Molecular Genetics & Microbiology) will present on "Inferring Tumor Progression from Genomic Heterogeneity".

All members of the campus community are welcome to attend! Light snacks will be served.

A full schedule of all the lectures can be found on the Graduate School's website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

### 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Dilip Ganguly from the Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Laboratory at Princeton University. Professor Ganguly will present his seminar entitled, "Inferring the Composition and Concentration of Aerosols by Combining AERONET and MPLNET Data," on Wednesday, February 24, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

# 3. Department of Africana Studies presents "Going Green Conference" February 25, 10:00am-3:00pm, Humanities Building

Keynote speaker Simran Sethi, creator of The Good Fight Environmental Justice Series for the Sundance Channel, and author of the EJ entries for online Encyclopedia Dictionary of Ethical Politics, and Encyclopedia on Science & Technology Communication, Sage (2010). For more information, contact Phyllis Bartolomeo-Zenker, (631) 632-7470, Phyllis.Bartolomeo-Zenker@stonybrook.edu. Sponsored by the Department of Africana Studies, Provost Office, Humanities Institute, and the College of Arts & Sciences. A Black History Month program.

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

# 4. The Provost Lecture Series - Dr. Mary Frances Berry - February 24, 4:00 pm, Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2

Dr. Mary F. Berry, Professor, University of Pennsylvania is the author of nine books including And Justice for All: The United States Commission of Civil Rights and the Struggle for Freedom in America (2009). For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, (631) 632-7470, Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu. Sponsored by provost office, Department of Africana Studies, History Department, EOP/AIM Program, Office of Diversity and Affirmative Action, National Coalition of 100 Black Women-Suffolk County Chapter, NAACP-Brookhaven Branch, and the School of Social Welfare. A Black History Month program.

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

# 5. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Faculty Candidate Seminars

Tuesday, February 23, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar give by Dr. Katherine S. Ryan, Postdoctoral Scholar, University of California, San Diego, entitled, "Natural Product Biosynthesis: athways and Enzymes".

Thursday, February 25, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Mark Del Campo, Research Associate, University of Texas at Austin, entitled, "Characterization of DEAD-box proteins that function as general RNA chaperones".

Both will be held in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Robert S. Haltiwanger. Coffee, Tea and Cookies will be available at 3:30 p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

# 6. Center for Italian Studies Power Point Documentary Presentation on U.S. Marine Corps Medal of Honor Recipient, Sgt. John Basilone.

February 25, Thursday, 2:30 p.m. Center for Italian Studies Power Point Documentary presentation on Sgt. John Basilone, Italian American World War II Hero (Guadalcanal) and U.S. Marine Corps Medal of Honor recipient; by Frank Cannata, Armed Services Liaison for Unico National. Hosted by D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta. Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. All are invited. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

# 7. Frank W. Otto Distinguished Lecture Series, Topics in Mechanical Engineering, February 26 at 2:30 pm, Engineering Building, Room 301

Please join us for the Inaugural Lecture of the Frank W. Otto Distinguished Lecture Series on Topics in Mechanical Engineering which will be held on Friday, February 26th at 2:30PM in the Engineering Building, Room 301. The title of the lecture is Computational Models of Ductile Fracture and will be presented by Dr. John W. Hutchinson, Abbott and James Lawrence Professor of Engineering at Harvard University.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

# 8. Black Men in the Obama Era: Discussion Forum - February 23, 7:00pm-9:00pm, SBU Ballroom

Join us for a discussion on the topic of Black men in the era our 44th President Barack Obama. For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, (631) 632-7470, Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu.

Sponsored by Department of Africana Studies. A Black History Month program

### http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

#### 9. Provost's Lecture with Simran Sethi on Thursday, February 25

Simran Sethi is an associate professor in the School of Journalism and Mass Communications at the University of Kansas. Her lecture, The Good Fight: Environmental Racism and the Pursuit of Environmental Justice, will be held at noon on Thursday, February 25, in the Humanities Building, Room 1008. This lecture is part of the conference, Going Green from the Black Perspective: The Significance of Environmental Issues in Communities of Color.

#### http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec

Submitted by: Janine Pearce/Prov

#### 10. Excellence Without a Soul

A Conversation about Undergraduate Education with Harry Lewis, Gordon McKay Professor of Computer Science, Harvard College Professor

Thursday, February 25, 9:30am - 11am

S1460 Frank Melville Jr. Memorial Library, Faculty Center Conference Room

The talk will be streamed live to The Faculty Center Conference room.

The fundamental purpose of undergraduate education is to turn young people into adults who will take responsibility for society, believes Lewis. Come participate in a discussion about this goal and whether modern concepts of assessment and customer satisfaction, as well as an instrumental approach that students are seemingly forced to take toward learning, have displaced our teaching mission.

#### http://tlt.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: The Faculty Center

#### 11. The Triumph of the Human Soul

The Triumph of the Human Soul Part of The Hillel Foundations Faculty Student Lunch and Learn Series

February 24th, 2010,

Lunch served at 12:50 PM. Talk from 1:00 (prompt) to 2:00) in the Snyder Hillel Center (Union 249)

Hear three interpretations of the Megillah Esther as they relate to our ability to persevere despite personal and environmental tragedies.

Panelists:

Dr. Robert Goldenberg, Professor of History and Judaic Studies

Dr. Lee Miller, Professor of Philosophy Sarah Marshall, Honors College Junior RSVPs required

We respectfully request a \$5 donation to offset food and staff costs.

If you'd like to make a tax deductible donation of \$100 or more, this can easily be done via credit/debit card on our website. Your lunch and learn fee will be deducted from this.

Submitted by: Joy Werner/Affl

# 12. Philosophy and Art Lecture: "Artists as Agents of Cultural Memory: Eastern European Artists from the Margin"

February 26, Friday, 2:00 p.m."Artists as Agents of Cultural Memory: Reactions of Eastern European Artists from the Margin," a lecture with images and videos presented by distinguished art historian, Edit Andras, Ph.D., Senior Research Fellow, Institute for Art History, Hungarian Academy of Sciences.

Location: Stony Brook Manhattan, 401 Park Avenue South, NYC, Room 228 Sponsored by PHI 508, "Contemporary Matters: Art and Understanding" of Stony Brook's Philosophy Department MA in Philosophy and the Arts.

Submitted by: Nathan Leoce-Schappin/CAS

# 13. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Forest Community Responses to Environmental Stressors at Multiple Scales"

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, February 24, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. Dr. Maria Uriarte, Ecology, Evolution & Environmental Biology, Columbia University. Host: Dr. Catherine Graham. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

# 14. BSA Distinguished Lecture Series welcomes Dr. Robert Shiller, Yale University to speak at Brookhaven National Labs on March 2nd.

Dr. Robert Shiller will be speaking on "Animal Spirits" How Human Psychology Drives the Economy and Why It Matters for Global Capitalism" at Brookhaven National Laboratory on Tuesday, March 2, 2010 at 4pm in Berkner Hall. The lecture is free and open to the public. Visitors age 16 and over must bring a photo ID. Sponsored by Brookhaven Science Associtates.

http://www.bnl.gov/bnlweb/pubaf/lectures/distinguished.asp

Submitted by: Faith Mirabile/Prov

#### 15. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, February 25, 2010 at 12 Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Diego Restrepo, Ph.D., Department of Cellular and Structural Biology, University of Colorado, Denver will be giving a talk on "What information do mitral cells carry in the olfactory bulb."

Host: Alfredo Fontanini

Coffee: 11:45

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

### 16. My Life As Lecture Series With ABC News Correspondent Rachel Martin.

The School of Journalism presents on February 24, 7:30pm in the SAC Auditorium Rachel Martin. Martin is an ABC News correspondent in Washington, D.C. She covers politics, foreign affairs and faith and values topics for World News With Diane Sawyer and Weekend Good Morning America. Free tickets will be available at the SAC Box Office beginning 2/15/10.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/journalism

Submitted by: Maureen Robinson/Prov

# 17. SBIR and Angel Network Funding

March 11,2010, 12:00p-1:30p Anil Dhundale, SBU Incubators AnnMarie Scheidt, LI Angel Network SBIR/STTR Federal Grants Program \*Congress Reauthorizes Program

\*New Rules

\*Partnering for STTR Applications

LI Angel Network

\*Who are we?

\*Which companies do we like to invest in?

Location: The Long Island High Technology Incubator

Directions: www.lihti.org/map-directions

RSVP by March 5th to francescalabro@lihti.org or 631-444-9770

Submitted by: Frances Connolly-Calabro/Affl

# 18. Lecture - ''Knock me up, Knock me down: Images of Pregnancy in Hollywood Film and Popular Culture,'' February 25

Lecture by Kelly Oliver, W. Alton Jones Professor of Philosophy, Vanderbilt University. In recent years, pregnant bodies have been displayed in ways that could not have been imagined just a few decades ago. Pregnancy has even become something of an obsession in popular culture where paparazzi are constantly on the look out for celebrities' telltale "baby bumps" and heavily pregnant bellies. This presentation is an overview of recent trends regarding images of pregnancy

in popular culture and film. Thursday, February 25, Old Chemistry 118, 12:30PM. Sponsored by the Women's and Gender Studies Program.

Submitted by: Colleen Wallahora/CAS

# 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

#### 1. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

The Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center will be organizing the 2010 Science And Research Awareness Series. This program runs for 3 weeks in Juky and consists of lectures, video workshops and hands-on-workshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open for everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences. Register early, as seats are limited. Program details, photos, feedback, video excerpts and application material can be found at SARAS website.

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

### 2. Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Day

MS experts will be available to answer questions in the hospital lobby from 11:30 a.m. to 1 p.m. on Wednesday, March 10, 2010, MS Awareness Day. Displays about current research on Multiple Sclerosis, and educational materials will be available from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. in the hospital lobby. For information, contact Jo Biederman at 4-8096.

http://www.pediatricmscenter.org

Submitted by: Elayne Feld/UHMC

#### 07. Charitable

# 1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala

The 2010 Stars of Stony Brook Gala will honor world-renowned scientist, Dr. Chen Ning Yang, Stony Brook's first Nobel Laureate faculty member and a distinguished member of the international academic community. The event will held on Thursday, April 22nd at Pier Sixty, Chelsea Piers in Manhattan, beginning at 6:30 PM; dress is business attire. Donors to the Gala have helped generate more than \$15 million to-date for student scholarships. Faculty/Staff Pricing:

Tickets \$500

Table of ten \$5,000

Complimentary bus transportation is available to/from the Gala. Seats are limited and available on a first come, first served basis. Reservations are required.

To purchase tickets and reserve bus seats, please complete and return the response form below or contact Barbara Kornett at 632-6190 or Barbara.Kornett@stonybrook.edu.

 $\frac{http://alumniconnections.com/olc/filelib/STO/cpages/9015/Library/gala/Gala\%20Reply\%20Form\%20-\%20FacultyStaff.pdf$ 

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

# 2. Call for Nominations - 4th Annual Community Service Award Ceremony

4th Annual Community Service Award Ceremony

Student Activities Center, Ballroom A

Wednesday, April 21, 2010 12:30 to 2:00 p.m.

Celebrate Stony Brook's commitment to community service!

We are pleased to recognize members of our University for their significant contribution to the community with the United States President's Volunteer Service Awards, Excellence in Community Service Awards, and Outstanding Community Service Project Awards.

Students, faculty, and staff can be recognized for: Volunteer Work, Community Service Projects, Outstanding Community Commitment and Outreach, Faculty/student involvement in courses that have a community connection or civic component.

Submission Deadline: March 15, 2010

For details, instructions, and the online application, please visit:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/communityservice

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/communityservice

Submitted by: Taryn Kutujian/OSA

#### 3. Stony Brook Stitchers

Stony Brook Stitchers are members of the Faculty, Staff, Students & Friends of Stony Brook University & Stony Brook University Medical Center, who volunteer to make items for those in Physical, Emotional or Spiritual need here within the Stony Brook Campus Community. We make Crocheted, Knitted or Sewn items for Veterans, Patients & Patient Family Members providing round the clock comfort, Comfort Pillows for Post Surg. & Oncology patients and Dog Bonz Pillows for our Peds patients. Donations of New Yarn & Fabric or Gift Certificates to Michaels JoAnn Fabrics are appreciated. Volunteers who would like to participate are welcome.

We Meet: Wednesdays, 12:00-1:30pm

East Campus: (SBUMC) Hospital Lobby Conference Room #1

West Campus: (SBU) Computer Science Building, 1st Floor, Room 1211

Questions??? Please call Melissa Donnelly (East Campus) 4-1371, or Shakeera Thomas (West

Campus) 2-7531, or info@stonybrookstitchers@yahoo.com. See our website:

http://www.stonybrookstitchers.com

#### http://stonybrookstitchers.com

Submitted by: Melissa Donnelly/UHMC

# 4. Daffodil Days 2010

Spring is on its way and so is the American Cancer Societys Daffodil Days fund raising event. Your participation in Daffodil Days will offer hope that cancer will be conquered during our lifetime.

Orders for the flowers may be placed until Friday, February 26th.

A bunch of daffodils for \$10.00 A potted plant is \$10 each. A 2010 limited edition Boyds TM Bear and a Bunch of daffodils for \$25.

Also, a \$25 donation for the Gift of Hope.

To place your order call Patient Relations at 4-2880, or reply e-mail jpaz@notes.cc.sunysb.edu (leave name, dept. phone #).

If you wish to be a captain for you area, just let us know.

All orders and money must be in by February 26th. Pickup for the flowers is scheduled for March 16th - L5 Rm 621.

Submitted by: Jincy Paz/UHMC

#### 08. Culture & Entertainment

#### 1. Staller Center Art Gallery To Feature Graduate Student Work

Work by five graduate students of fine arts will be exhibited in the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center from Saturday, February 6 through Saturday, February 27. The "MFA Thesis Exhibition 2010" includes kinetic sculpture, prints, performance art, and mixed media and electronic media installations by Joseph Andrew Esser, Julianne Gadoury, Kristine Granger, Elizabeth Dee Heifferon, and Danielle Rago. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, 12-4pm and Saturday, 7-9pm. Admission is free. Recommended for mature audiences. For more information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

#### 2. Women's Basketball vs. Vermont-Tues. 2/23 7PM

Stony Brook Seawolves fans don't forget to reserve your seat for Tuesday, 2/23 at 7:00 p.m. as your Seawolves take on Vermont! To purchase tickets call 631-632-WOLF or visit www.goseawolves.org. Tickets are \$5 for all Stony Brook Faculty/Staff with I.D. Remember to Get Your RED On!

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

#### 3. The Road to Hartford Night-Men's Basketball vs. Vermont 2/24 7PM

Stony Brook Seawolves fans don't forget to reserve your seat for Wednesday, 2/24 at 7:00 p.m. as your Seawolves take on Vermont! Game will be televised LIVE on MSG Plus with giveaways sponsored by Pepsi! To purchase tickets call 631-632-WOLF or visit www.goseawolves.org. Tickets are \$5 for all Stony Brook Faculty/Staff with I.D. Remember to Get Your Red On!

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

#### 4. WBCA Pink Zone Game-Women's Basketball vs. UMBC-Sat. 2/27 2PM

Stony Brook Seawolves fans don't forget to reserve your seat for Saturday 2/27 at 2PM as your Seawolves take on UMBC in their annual Pink Zone Game! Women's Basketball Coaches Association (WBCA) is a nation of coaches to assist in raising breast cancer awareness across the nation. To purchase tickets call 631-632-WOLF or visit www.goseawolves.org. Wear Pink for a discounted \$3 ticket!

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

### 5. Please Join Us For The 2010 School of Nursing Distinguished Alumni Awards

The 2010 School of Nursing Distinguished Alumni Awards Brunch will honor two outstanding individuals - Miriam B. Rosa, '98 and Debra A. Sansoucie, '88. The event will be held at 10:00 AM Saturday, March 13th at the Student Activities Center, Ballroom B. President Samuel Stanley will be the keynote speaker. Tickets are \$25.

For more information, contact Advancement Events at (631)632-4466.

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

# 6. Dr. William McAdoo Memorial Health Lecture Series - February 22, 12:00pm-1:00pm, Social Welfare Faculty/Staff Conference Room, HSC Level 2

For more information, contact Dr. Aldustus E. Jordan, School of Medicine, (631) 444-2341. Sponsored by the School of Social Welfare and the Black Faculty and Staff Association. A Black History Month program.

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

# 7. UNITI Cultural Center Open House - February 24, 12:00pm-4:00pm, UCC, SB Union, Room 135

Attend the UCC Open House and get to know more about the facility and the services provided. The winning photographs of the "Culture Captured" Photography Contest will be unveiled. For more information, contact Karen Lee at Karen.P.Lee@stonybrook.edu. Sponsored by the UNITI Cultural Center and the Office of Multicultural Affairs. A Black History Month program.

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

### 8. Annual Black History Month Closing Program - February 26, 8:00pm, SAC Ballroom A

All are invited to this culminating celebration of Black History Month! Featuring cultural performances by student organizations. Free admission. Dinner included. For more information, contact Cheryl Chambers, (631) 632-9968. Sponsored by the Black History Month Coordinating Committee. A Black History Month program.

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

# 9. "The Spirit in the Black Church" Worship Service - February 28, 4:00pm-6:00pm, SBU, Room 249

Join the Protestant Campus Ministry for an afternoon of prayer, praise and worship service featuring a guest speaker, praise dancers, and psalmist. For more information, contact Reverend Brenda D. Ford, Chaplain, (631) 632-6563, ChaplainBFord@protestantcmsbu.org. Sponsored by Protestant Campus Ministry. A Black History Month program.

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

#### 10. Trip to African Burial Ground - March 6, bus leaves SAC Loop at 9:00am sharp.

Visit the historical site of the African Burial Ground National Monument in New York City. Bus will return to campus by 5:00pm. Free admission. Bring cash for lunch. For more information, contact Dr. Floris Cash, (631) 632-7470,

Floris.Cash@stonybrook.edu. Sponsored by the Department of Africana Studies, Caribbean Students Organization, and the Africana Student Alliance Club. A Black History Month program

http://stonybrook.edu/blackhistory

Submitted by: Mary Ann Calvacca/OSA

# 11. Dean's Distinguished Lecture Series Returns with El Diario La Prensa Publisher Rossana Rosado

El Diario La Prensa Publisher and CEO Rossana Rosado will discuss "The Rising Voice of the Latino Population" as part of the Dean's Distinguished Lecture Series at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 25, in Stony Brook Southampton's Duke Lecture Hall. The event will be hosted by Stony Brook Southampton Dean and Vice President Mary Pearl.

Rosado has spent 17 of her 24 years in the New York media at El Diario La Prensa. She has been Publisher and CEO since 1999, overseeing the day-to-day operations of the oldest Spanishlanguage newspaper in the country where she is responsible for over \$22 million in annual revenue. Prior to becoming publisher, Rosado was Editor in Chief of the paper where she also worked as a journalist in the early '80s. She was the first woman to hold that position at the now 95-year-old paper.

http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Dean\_s\_Distinguished\_Lecture\_Series\_Returns\_with\_El\_Diario\_La\_Prensa\_Publisher\_Rossana\_Rosado.shtml

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

#### 12. Hronn Axelsdottir Art Exhibition-February 18-28th-Lawrence Alloway Gallery, SBU

Laurence Alloway Gallery, Stony Brook University 2/18-10-2/28/10

Submitted by: Gwendolyn Coady/CAS

#### 13. Purim Carnival (and Megillah Reading)

The Stony Brook University Hillel invites you to a wide variety of Purim events. The main Megillah reading will be on Saturday, February 26th at 7:00 PM in the Union Commons (Directly across from Delancey Street) followed by our first real carnival at 8:00 PM in the Ballroom. You and your family are invited to join us for an inflatable jousting game (age appropriate), carnival games with prizes, music, sand art, a costume contest (students and children) and free cotton candy/popcorn and hamentashen. Additional carnival food available for purchase in Delancey Street. Late Megillah reading will be at 8:30. Additional festivities going on throughout the weekend (and even week) that require RSVP. For more information see our website or call us.

http://www.stonybrookhillel.org

Submitted by: Jill Zucker/Affl

14. Canada's extraordinary songwriter and guitarist Garnet Rogers at The University Cafe Sunday March 7th at 2 P.M.

Garnet Rogers has established himself as one of Canada's top notch performers, with a solo career beginning in 1983 after the death of his brother Stan Rogers, the Canadian folk legend. He delivers intense performances centered on his extraordinary songs, his unsurpassed playing on a host of guitars, and his over the top humor and lightning-quick wit.

Advance sale at \$20 until Wednesday March 3rd at www.universitycafe.org Tickets going quickly for our annual Bob Dylan Birthday Celebration on Saturday, May 22nd at 8 P.M. with The Kennedys, Rod MacDonald, Russ Seeger, Rob Stein and Steve Sollog. Visit www.universitycafe.org for details

#### http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

#### 15. Bollywood Weddings

Kavita Ramdya speaks about her book, Bollywood Weddings: Dating, Engagement, and Marriage in Hindu America, an anthropological study of Indian-American Hindus in the tri-state New York area.

Book signing to follow.

Wednesday, March 3, 12:50 pm, Wang Center Lecture Hall 1

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

#### 1. Improv Comedy Classes

An exciting and FUN class where you'll build self confidence, improve speaking skills and overcome stage fright. Class will explore teamwork, focusing, reacting, trust while playing improv games. For more info and a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

### http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

## 2. Watercolor Painting Classes

Learn the fundamentals and benefit from plenty of quidance and practice. Experiment with the expressive medium as you create your own collection of paintings. www.nicklastorka.com. Class begins March 4. For more info and a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union

lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Register early to guarentee your spot and to prevent cancellation of classes.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

# 3. Defensive Driving Course for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, April 6 & 8, 2010 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

#### 4. Fundamentals of Marketing

NCE 750 \* four sessions \* Fee \$395

This introductory course will cover the many dimensions of marketing principles. Students will explore market research, developing a business/marketing plan, target/test strategies, marketing vs sales, branding; internet options, customer service vs customer loyalty, why price is not king and more.

There will be discussions on some famous marketing success stories and failures. At the completion of this class students should have a good understanding of marketing principles and methods.

Required Text: Ultimate Small Business Advisor: All You Need to Know 4th Edition (ISBN 9781599180854). Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Students must read Chapters 3 & 4 and bring textbook to first class meeting. (CD will not be used in class)

Section A: Tuesday, 6pm-8pm; April 3, 13, 20 & 27, 2010

10% discount for University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Voucher accepted.

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

#### 10. Research

# 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?

If you have chronic fatigue, you are invited to participate in a study in the Family Practice Center

at Stony Brook University funded by the National Institutes of Health to learn fatigue self-help skills. Internet and Windows 2000, XP, or Vista required. Participants will be paid up to \$420. For further information call: Dr. Fred Friedberg (631) 632-8252. Email: fred.friedberg@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 4. Study of HIV+/AIDS and Chromium Picolinate

The General Clinical Research Center at StonyBrook University Hospital is seeking volunteers 18 years of age and older with a diagnosis of HIV+or AIDS to research the effectiveness of ChromiumPicolinate in the treatment of complications of currentHIV therapy including insulin resistance, (leadingto Diabetes) and possibly body fat distribution(HIV Lipodystrophy). Volunteers are offered compensationup to \$1,700 plus transportation expenses. (631) 444-9362 or (631) 444-3740

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 5. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 6. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

Seniors are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. For more information contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves, NP, 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 7. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

HIV+ Men and Women age 55 and over are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 8. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30

Healthy Men and Women age 25-30 are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 9. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor,
Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are
21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a
Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will
be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook
University Hospital, General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 10. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder. The research study involves the investigation of saline injection to the front shoulder area. Volunteers will be paid to participate. If you are healthy, between the ages of 18-65 years and have no shoulder problems, no shoulder pain and wish to learn more about the study, Please call Department of Orthopaedics (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 11. Healthy Volunteers (ages 45-90) Wanted For a Study of Cognitive And Brain Function

Payment up to \$300. Three appointments required over a 6 month period On the first appointment you will receive a brief physical exam to see if you qualify for the study. Each appointment will include cognitive testing and a brain scan (MRI); Total time commitment approximately 3 hours on each of 3 visits. Compensation \$100 for each visit. Transportation within Suffolk County can be provided if requested. To be eligible for the study you should:Be in fairly good physical and mental health. Not have claustrophobia (fear of small, enclosed spaces. Have no metal objects implanted in your body (e.g. heart pacemakers, artificial joint. Be able to speak and read English

Further eligibility requirements will be discussed when you contact us. Contact: Dr. Ruth Reinsel, Study Coordinator, Dept. of Anesthesiology, Stony Brook University Hospital Telephone: (631) 444-2166. E-mail: Ruth.Reinsel@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 12. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 Years Old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Ashley Conway at (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 11. Miscellaneous

#### 1. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009. Call us 632-4550

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

# 2. Seawolves Athletic Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

### http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

#### 3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess, Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

#### http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

# 4. STEM (Science, Tech, Engineering, Math) JOB & INTERNSHIP FAIR- 2/24/10: 12PM-3PM

Employers will be on campus to discuss the organizations they represent and available job and internship opportunities in Science, Technology, Engineering and Math. Students may meet representatives, have brief interviews, and leave resumes with a significant number and variety of employers. This Fair will take place in SAC Ballrooms A and B.

Below you will find just a sample of some of the companies that will be joining us on February 24, at the Fair:

Bloomberg, Broadridge Financial, Brookhaven National Labs, Chyron, Citi, Federal Aviation Administration, Morgan Stanley, Regeneron Pharmaceuticals, US Peace Corps, VM Ware and many more. Students may log on to ZebraNet at www.stonybrook.edu/career for a full list of employers who plan to attend the STEM Fair.

#### http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Antony Lin/OSA

#### 5. Wang Center Gift Shop Has Bargains on Laga Bags - Handmade by tsunami survivors

Rarely do beauty, affordability, and doing good come together in one place. But they have, here, in the Laga totes and structured duffels available for amazingly low prices at the Wang Center Gift Shop.

You'll find Abadi totes, in burgundy/cream, for \$69 (elsewhere \$145), and Utama travel bags in black/cream for \$110 (elsewhere \$200). These are perfect bags, not seconds, directly from the Laga workrooms.

Laga bags are handmade by women who survived the 2004 tsunami in Indonesia. Each bag is unique, with cream or black embroidery in beautifully complex designs.

We have just a few of each style, and once they're gone, that's it. As one customer put it, "If you're going to use a handbag anyway, why not carry one that helps rebuild lives?"

The Wang Center Gift Shop is open Monday-Friday, from 12 noon to 5pm, right across from Jasmine Restaurant.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS